The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Thursday, May 28, 2020

9:00 AM

VOTE

- REMOTE HEARING -

Committee on Criminal Justice

Keith Powers, Chair Members: Alicka Ampry-Samuel, Robert F. Holden, Rory I. Lancman and Carlina Rivera

Roll Call	Present: Powers, Ampry-Samuel, Holden, Lancman and Rivera
Int 1954-2020	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of correction and correctional health services to issue reports during public health emergencies
	-
	Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 1954, Int. No. 1954, Committee Report 5/19/20, Hearing Testimony 5/19/20, Hearing Transcript 5/19/20, Hearing Testimony - Brooklyn Defender Services, Hearing Testimony - District Attorney Vance, Hearing Testimony - JLUSA, Hearing Testimony - Legal Aid Society, Hearing Testimony - Special Narcotics Prosecutor Brennen, Proposed Int. No. 1954-A - 5/21/20, Hearing Transcript 5/28/20, Committee Report 5/28/20, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, May 28, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-28-20, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - May 28, 2020, Int. No. 1954-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter, Local Law 59
	Proposed Int. No. 1954-A
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1954, Int. No. 1954, Committee Report 5/19/20, Hearing Testimony 5/19/20, Hearing Transcript 5/19/20, Hearing Testimony - Brooklyn Defender Services, Hearing Testimony - District Attorney Vance, Hearing Testimony - JLUSA, Hearing Testimony - Legal Aid Society, Hearing Testimony - Special Narcotics Prosecutor Brennen, Proposed Int. No. 1954-A - 5/21/20, Hearing Transcript 5/28/20, Committee Report 5/28/20, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, May 28, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-28-20, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - May 28, 2020, Int. No. 1954-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter, Local Law 59
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm
	Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 1954, Int. No. 1954, Committee Report 5/19/20, Hearing Testimony 5/19/20, Hearing Transcript 5/19/20, Hearing Testimony - Brooklyn Defender Services, Hearing Testimony - District Attorney Vance, Hearing Testimony - JLUSA, Hearing Testimony - Legal Aid Society, Hearing Testimony - Special Narcotics Prosecutor Brennen, Proposed Int. No. 1954-A - 5/21/20, Hearing Transcript 5/28/20, Committee Report 5/28/20, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, May 28, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-28-20, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - May 28, 2020, Int. No. 1954-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter, Local Law 59
	This Introduction was Amended by Committee
	Enactment No: 2020/059

Int 1954-2020-A A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of correction and correctional health services to issue reports during public health emergencies

Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 1954, Int. No. 1954, Committee Report 5/19/20,
Hearing Testimony 5/19/20, Hearing Transcript 5/19/20, Hearing Testimony
- Brooklyn Defender Services, Hearing Testimony - District Attorney Vance,
Hearing Testimony - JLUSA, Hearing Testimony - Legal Aid Society,
Hearing Testimony - Special Narcotics Prosecutor Brennen, Proposed Int.
No. 1954-A - 5/21/20, Hearing Transcript 5/28/20, Committee Report
5/28/20, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, May 28, 2020 - Stated
Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting
5-28-20, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - May 28, 2020, Int. No. 1954-A
(FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter, Local Law 59

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 5 - Powers, Ampry-Samuel, Holden, Lancman and Rivera

Enactment No: 2020/059

Int 1956-2020 A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to establishing a local conditional release commission

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1956-A, Summary of Int. No. 1956, Int. No. 1956, Committee Report 5/19/20, Hearing Testimony 5/19/20, Hearing Transcript 5/19/20, Hearing Testimony - Brooklyn Defender Services, Hearing Testimony - District Attorney Vance, Hearing Testimony - JLUSA, Hearing Testimony - Legal Aid Society, Hearing Testimony - Special Narcotics Prosecutor Brennen, Proposed Int. No. 1956-A - 5/21/20, Committee Report 5/28/20, Hearing Transcript 5/28/20, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, May 28, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-28-20, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - May 28, 2020, Int. No. 1956-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter, Local Law 60

Proposed Int. No. 1956-A

This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1956-A, Summary of Int. No. 1956, Int. No. 1956, Committee Report 5/19/20, Hearing Testimony 5/19/20, Hearing Transcript 5/19/20, Hearing Testimony - Brooklyn Defender Services, Hearing Testimony - District Attorney Vance, Hearing Testimony - JLUSA, Hearing Testimony - Legal Aid Society, Hearing Testimony - Special Narcotics Prosecutor Brennen, Proposed Int. No. 1956-A - 5/21/20, Committee Report 5/28/20, Hearing Transcript 5/28/20, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, May 28, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-28-20, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - May 28, 2020, Int. No. 1956-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter, Local Law 60

This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1956-A, Summary of Int. No. 1956, Int. No. 1956, Committee Report 5/19/20, Hearing Testimony 5/19/20, Hearing Transcript 5/19/20, Hearing Testimony - Brooklyn Defender Services, Hearing Testimony - District Attorney Vance, Hearing Testimony - JLUSA, Hearing Testimony - Legal Aid Society, Hearing Testimony - Special Narcotics Prosecutor Brennen, Proposed Int. No. 1956-A - 5/21/20, Committee Report 5/28/20, Hearing Transcript 5/28/20, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, May 28, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-28-20, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - May 28, 2020, Int. No. 1956-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter, Local Law 60

This Introduction was Amended by Committee

Enactment No: 2020/060

Int 1956-2020-A A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to establishing a local conditional release commission

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1956-A, Summary of Int. No. 1956, Int. No. 1956, Committee Report 5/19/20, Hearing Testimony 5/19/20, Hearing Transcript 5/19/20, Hearing Testimony - Brooklyn Defender Services, Hearing Testimony - District Attorney Vance, Hearing Testimony - JLUSA, Hearing Testimony - Legal Aid Society, Hearing Testimony - Special Narcotics Prosecutor Brennen, Proposed Int. No. 1956-A - 5/21/20, Committee Report 5/28/20, Hearing Transcript 5/28/20, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, May 28, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-28-20, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - May 28, 2020, Int. No. 1956-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement, Mayor's Letter, Local Law 60

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 4 - Powers, Ampry-Samuel, Lancman and Rivera

Negative: 1 - Holden

Enactment No: 2020/060